
Mike Kuo 

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw on behalf of app@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: September15日2004年Wednesday 4:03 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: CCS- Application (E-mail)

Subject: 回信： FW: DELTA NETWORKS, INC., FCC ID: PD5LMWB800RA, Assessment NO.: AN04T4172, Notice#1

9/15/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Please refer to the following for our replies.  
 
Best regards, 
Ting  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 10:19 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: DELTA NETWORKS, INC., FCC ID: PD5LMWB800RA, Assessment NO.: 
AN04T4172, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: Page 10 of User Manual in PDF file listed the available channel 
and country domain for the user to select.  In accordance with FCC policy, 
the applicant can not depend on the end user to select proper channel 
segment to comply with FCC rules and regulation.  Please provide the drop 
down list as indicated in page 10 and if the selection is beyond ( 2412 - 
2462 MHz), please provide technical description on how the applicant will be 
able to limit the device to operate within 2412- 2462 MHz operation only.  
Ans #1: Please refer to the attached for revised user manual. 
        
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/09/15 01:39 AM  

         
        收件人：        "CCS- Application (E-mail)" <application@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        副本抄送：        "Tsai, Lucy (E-mail)" <lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        主旨：        FW: DELTA NETWORKS, INC., FCC ID: PD5LMWB800RA, ?Assessment NO.: ? ? ? ? AN04T4172, Notice#1



 
 

9/15/2004


